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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this Amendment 0004 is to provide the follow ing:
1.  Provide Responses to PPIs Questions 50 - 61.  
2. Provide REVSIED draw ings  M 601 and M 602 (SEPARATE ATTACHMENT - ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS)
3.  Provide REVISED FACTORS 1 and 3.   Proposal Due Date remains 27 July 2016.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

1 35

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 15-Jul-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-R-5511

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Jun-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0004

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

15-Jul-2016

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
MARINE CORPS IPT
9324 VIRGINIA AVE
NORFOLK VA 23511

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        RESPONSES TO PPI 

PRE‐PROPOSAL INQUIRY     

     

Solicitation Number:  N40085‐16‐R‐5511     

Contractor Name:       
Contractor POC (Name and email):        

Instructions:  DO NOT submit in PDF format.     DO submit as a word document     

Contractor 
PPI# 

Section of RFP 
or Page Number 

Paragraph 
Reference 

Drawing 
Number 

QUESTIONS:   RESPONSES:  RESPONSE 
DATE/AMENDM

1  SF 1442, Page 1  Item 10. “A PRE‐
PROPOSAL 
CONFERENCE AND 
SITE VISIT HAS 
BEEN SCHEDULED 
FOR 12 July 2016. 
PLEASE SEE 
SECTION 00100 
INSTRUCTION TO 
 OFFERORS. 
REGISTRATION 
AND FORMS MUST 
BE SUBMITTED NO 
LATER THAN 20 
JULY 2016. 
GEORGIA A. SCOTT 
757‐322‐8277 

  QUESTION: Don’t 
the registration 
forms have to be 
submitted prior to 
the July 12 
preproposal 
conference in 
order to attend? 
The solicitation 
indicates they are 
due on 20 July. 
Please 
clarify/confirm the 
correct dates for 
each.    
 

On the SF 1442 Page 1, 
Item 10. Registration 
and Forms must be 
submitted no later than 
20 July 2016 is NOT for 
the Site Visit held on 12 
July 2016.  The 20 July 
2016 deadline date 
ONLY pertains to the 
One Day Pass 
(Attachment C) to 
submit your fee 
proposals on 20 July 
2016. 

29 June 2016 
AMEND 0001 

2  BOD Table of 
Contents 

    The table of 
contents for the 
DB states there 
should be 
Architectural, 
Mechanical, 
Structural, & 
Electrical 
information 
included. (Please 
see attached.) We 
don't see the 

The documents are 
located under the 
additional documents 
section for   
Architectural, 
Mechanical, Structural, 
& Electrical.  Please 
click additional 
documents to find 
those documents. 
 
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 



N40085-16-R-5511 
0004 

Page 3 of 35 
 

 

documents 
mentioned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

3  Division 26    E‐401 & 
E‐601 

Please provide 
complete building 
floor‐plan drawing, 
showing the 
location of the 
Mechanical Room 
in which new 
Electrical Panel 
‘MDP‐2SA‐5’  will 
be installed 

The room location is 
indicated on the 
keyplan shown on 
drawing E‐401. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

 
4 
 
 

Division 26    E‐401 & 
E‐601 

Please provide 
complete building 
floor‐plan drawing, 
showing the 
location of the 
‘Existing Siemens 
Type “SB‐3” 
Switchgear “2SA”. 

Location of the switch 
gear is not necessary.  
The existing disconnect 
for the existing chiller is 
located on the roof 
adjacent to the chiller. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

 
5 
 
 

Division 26    E‐401 & 
E‐601 

Please provide 
complete building 
floor‐plan drawing, 
showing the 
required route for 
feeder wiring from 
Switchgear “2SA” 
to new Panel  
‘MDP‐2SA‐5’ 

The feeder wiring 
should be field routed 
between these 
locations based on 
current field conditions.  
For bidding purposes, 
assume 200LF for the 
feeder distance.  
Contractor shall 
confirm prior to 
ordering any material. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

6  Division 26    E‐401 & 
E‐601 

Please provide 
complete building 
floor‐plan drawing, 
showing the 
required route for 
feeder wiring from 
new Panel ‘MDP‐
2SA‐5’ to new 
Panel  ‘2SA‐5LA’ 

The feeder wiring 
should be field routed 
between these 
locations based on 
current field conditions. 
For bidding purposes, 
assume 150LF for the 
feeder distance.  
Contractor shall 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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confirm prior to 
ordering any material. 

7  Mechanical DBD 
– page 3 

Existing HVAC 
System/Demolition 

  Please provide 
complete building 
floor‐plan drawing, 
showing location 
of Mechanical 
Room #3 (location 
of chilled‐water 
pump and shut‐off 
valves). 

The enlarged plan is 
located on MD‐401.  
The location of the 
shut‐off valves and the 
pumps for chilled and 
heating hot water are 
called out on this plan.  
The column lines are 
called out on this plan.  
Looking at the 2nd floor 
plan column lines and 
the key plan, the 
location of the 
mechanical room can 
be pin‐pointed; it is 
directly below the 2nd 
floor area of work 
between columns 31 ‐
33 and N‐O.  The entry 
door is off the high bay 
area to the South (plan 
North). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

 
8 
 
 

Section 02 41 00 
and 02 82 16.00 
20 

Engineering 
Control of 
Asbestos 
Containing 
Material 

  Please provide an 
Asbestos Survey of 
this area of the 
building, including 
the roofing, so the 
contractor can 
accurately 
quantify ACM for 
abatement. 

No survey available.  
Perform asbestos 
abatement at new roof 
penetrations and 
ductwork support 
structure.  Per Basis of 
Design 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

 
9 
 
 

Bid Option #1   Replace 2nd Deck 
roof with MREC 
Roofing 

  Please provide the 
full extent of the 
roof area, 
including vertical 

 Roof as shown on A‐
102 with all associated 
flashing and 
accessories. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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flashings and 
wall/parapet 
copings, to be 
replaced. 

 
10 
 
 

01 35 26 1.6.1.1  SSHO    Can the SSHO also 
be the 
Superintendent on 
this project? 

See specifications‐
contract allows 
Superintendent to be 
SSHO 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

11  Electrical  Demolition Keyed 
Note 3 

AD‐101  Please provide a 
number of light 
fixture ballasts to 
be replaced so all 
bidders will be 
bidding on the 
same quantity. 
 

For bidding purposes, 
assume 3 bulb T8 32W 
per fixture.  For bidding 
purposes, assume 50% 
ballast replacement.  
Contractor shall verify 
prior to ordering any 
material. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

12 
 

Architectural    A‐102 & 
A‐501 

Please provide the 
name of the 
current Roofing 
Company who is 
providing the 
warranty on the 
roof, so the 
contractor can 
make roof 
penetration 
repairs properly 
wo the roof 
warranty will 
remain in effect. 
 

No active warranty  12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

13 
 

Architectural    C3/A‐
501 

Please provide 
more detail for the 
‘Equipment 
Supports’ for the 
rooftop ductwork 
(material, basis‐of‐

The description is 
intended to be generic 
in nature and includes 
the notice that it may 
vary so that the detail 
will serve for any 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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design, 
manufacturer, etc. 

rooftop equipment that 
contractor is required 
to install.  The purpose 
of the detail is to 
establish a standard for 
waterproofing the 
point of intersection 
between all equipment 
supports and the roof 
membrane. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14 
 

Contracting 
01 14 00 
1.2d.(1) 

  G‐002  Please provide the 
location for a 
contractor lay‐
down yard, and for 
temporary storage 
container. 

Location will be 
provided at pre‐
construction meeting.  
Will be located within ¼ 
mile from work site 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

15 
 

01 14 00 1.2a  “Contractor may 
choose to move 
the 55 personnel 
on the 2nd deck to 
temporary trailers 
for a period not to 
exceed two 
months.” 

G‐002  Is this an option or 
a requirement? 
With the removal 
of all ceilings and 
lighting in the 2nd 
deck, along with 
the HVAC 
construction, 
occupancy of this 
area would be very 
difficult. Please 
provide clear 
guidance of 
whether the 
trailers are 
required or 
optional, so all 
bidders will be 
bidding the same 
scope. (Also, will 
these trailers 
require under‐
skirting; covered 
entrances?) 

Contractor has the 
option to perform the 
work after hours 
instead of using trailers 
but there shall be no 
impact on normal 
operations.   
 
Contractor has the 
option to perform the 
work after hours 
instead of using trailers 
but there shall be no 
impact on normal 
operations. 
 
Underskirting and 
covered entrances are 
not required.   
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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16 
 

  Sheet Keyed Note 
12  

G‐002  Please provide 
location Room 
102, Main Lobby. 
Please provide the 
acceptable route 
and method of 
routing for the FO 
Cable from Room 
102 to each trailer 
(overhead or 
underground; in 
conduit?; type?) 

Cabling can be run 
overhead.  Follow 
specification UFGS 33 
82 00 
Rm 102 is located 
immediately inside 
lobby main entrance on 
right hand side 
 
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

17 
 

  Sheet Keyed Note 
13 

G‐002  Please provide the 
Point of 
Connection for the 
CAT 6 Cabling in 
the temporary 
personnel trailers.  
Are the trailers 
required to be 
interconnected? 
Please provide the 
acceptable route 
and method of 
routing for the CAT 
6 Cable from 
trailer to trailer 
(overhead or 
underground; in 
conduit?; type?) 

The intent was not to 
route CAT 6 cabling 
from trailer to trailer.  
The direction from CSID 
was for the contractor 
to run fiber optic 
cabling to the trailers 
(referenced in keyed 
note #2 on drawing G‐
002 and item #14 
above) and then the 
contractor was to take 
CAT 6 cabling from the 
patch panel in the 
trailer the desktops and 
printers.  The number 
of data drops will need 
to mirror the number 
of drops in 2200.  

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

18 
 

  Sheet Keyed Note 
8  

G‐002  Please provide the 
required/preferred 
route for electrical 
service from the 
25KvA 
Transformer to the 
temporary 
personnel trailer 
(buried conduit on 
above‐ground?). 

The answer to this 
question is on the 
drawings.  Notes #8 
and #9 on drawing G‐
002 The contractor to 
run exposed PVC 
conduit.  The 
transformer and trailer 
locations are spotted 
on this drawing and 
they can scale the 
distances.  
 
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

19 
 

  Sheet Keyed Note 
9 

G‐002  Please provide the 
required/preferred 

The answer to this 
question is on the 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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route for electrical 
service from the 
50KvA 
Transformer to the 
2 temporary 
personnel trailers 
(buried conduit on 
above‐ground?). 

drawings.  Notes #8 
and #9 on drawing G‐
002 The contractor to 
run exposed PVC 
conduit.  The 
transformer and trailer 
locations are spotted 
on this drawing and 
they can scale the 
distances. 

20 
 

  Sheet Keyed Note 
9 

G‐002  Please provide the 
route of the 
Existing Ductbank 
System between 
Transformer “T‐
MCPL” to the 
Existing Manhole 
MH‐037, so 
accurate distances 
and quantities of 
cable can be 
estimated. 

See attached GIS photo 
for duct locations. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

21  01 14 00 1.2a.  “Contractor may 
choose to move 
the 55 personnel 
on the 2nd deck to 
temporary trailers 
for a period not to 
exceed two 
months.” 

RFP #11  The RFP #11 
specifies that the 
duration of this 
project is 430 
calendar days.  
Spec section 01 14 
00 1.2a. states 
that the 2nd Deck 
personnel may be 
moved to the 
temporary 
personnel trailers 
for a period “not 
to exceed two 
months”.  
Please explain this 
difference in time 
frames. 
 

The total contract 
duration is different 
from the amount of 
time the contractor is 
allotted to move 
persons from the 2nd 
floor area. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

22 
 

Electrical    E‐601 / 
E‐610 
Note 1 

Please provide AIC 
Rating of 
Switchgear S2A 

For bidding purposes, 
assume 35kA.  
Contractor shall verify 
prior to ordering any 
material. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

23  Division 26    Sheet  G‐002  Since the transformers  12 July 2016 
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Keyed 
Notes 
#8 and 
#9 

are temporary and will 
be removed upon 
project completion, the 
specifications are up to 
the contractor. 
 

AMEND 0002 

24        Just to verify, the 
Attachment C, one 
day pass 
application, is for 
delivering the 
proposal to 
Norfolk if it is hand 
delivered, and not 
for obtaining the 
one day pass for 
the site visit on the 
12th, correct?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes, that is correct.  The 
One Day Pass is for 
delivering the proposal. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
 

25  RFP  
Page 7 of 76, 
and Page 8 of 87 

Section 2.0 – 
General Overview 
of the Seed 
Project, and 
Section 4 – 
Evaluation of 
Factors for Award 
 

  While the 
Government’s 
approach and 
factors for award 
are provided, it is 
not specifically 
stated whether 
the SEED project 
will be awarded.  
Can the 
Government 

As Stated in 3.0 Basis 
for Award section 3.0.3, 
The tradeoff process is 
selected as appropriate 
for this acquisition.  
This will be used for the 
seed project as well. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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please clarify 
whether the SEED 
project will be 
awarded to the 
highest ranking 
Offeror using the 
Government’s 
stated acquisition 
approach – best 
value trade off 
process? 

26 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 4. 0,  
page 9 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 5.0 
Page 17 

Para. 3a 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Para. 5.2.2 

  Para 3a states that 
the electronic copy 
of the proposal 
does not have to 
include the price 
for the seed 
project; however, 
the price for the 
seed project must 
be included in the 
original and paper 
copies. 
 
Para 5.2.2 states 
that the electronic 
copy of the price 
proposal should 
include the price 
for Item 0001 and 
the Item 0001 
option. 
 
Please confirm 
whether or not the 
electronic copy of 
the Price Proposal 
shall include the 
price for the seed 
project. 

Please include copies of 
the price proposal for 
the seed project Item 
0001 and the Item 0001 
option in the original 
and paper copies. 
 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

27  Pre‐Proposal 
Conference and 
Site Visit 

Para 5.1    The location of the 
site visit has been 
changed from 
Building 5500 to 
Building 2200, 
Program 

Enter Building 2200 
from Gate #4 as noted 
on the attached map.  
Parking is available in 
the parking lot north of 
Building 2200 as noted 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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Management 
Conference Room.   
 

on the attached Map.  
Check is required at 
Gate #4 with security.  
Security will direct 
everyone to the 
Program Management 
Conference Room.  
 
 Base access pass will 
still be made at Main 
Gate on Fleming Road, 
Building 3010. 
 
PASS AND ID opens at 
0700 hrs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28   SF 1442  
Page 9   

3 (a) Price 
  

NA  Please 
confirm that a 
CPM “Critical 
Path Method” 
network 
analysis 
schedule is 
not required 
for the seed 
project 
proposal.    

Not Required  12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

29      NA   The solicitation 
includes 
prescriptive 
specifications 
for the “Seed 
Project”. Will 
the IDIQ have a 
general set of 

UFGS will be 
required 
specifications for all 
projects   

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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specifications 
for sections not 
included within 
the seed project 
or individual 
task orders?   

30  Spec Section 
01 32 16.00 
20‐Small 
Project 
Construction 
Schedules   

Para. 1.3.1.1  NA   Will Microsoft 
Project 2010 be 
the required 
CPM Software 
for all task 
orders under 
the IDIQ or will 
it be subject or 
will there be a 
required CPM 
software change 
with individual 
task orders?   

No Change for the 
Individual Task Orders 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

31  SD 1442  
Factor 1‐ 
Experience  
Page 11   

     Can you 
provide a 
Microsoft  Word 
PDF in an 
expandable 
format for 
Attachment A?  
 
 
  

Enclosed  12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

32  Section 00100,  
Page 10 of 76 

Factor 1, 
Experience 

  Please confirm 
that Design‐Bid‐
Build projects will 
also be considered 
Relevant. 
 
 
 
 
 

At Minimum of one 
project. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

33  Section 00100, 
Page 12 of 76 

Design Experience    More favorable 
relevancy criteria 
for the 
construction and 
design experience 
includes, 
“Experience with 
execution of 

This Information can be 
provided in a Narrative 
Summary. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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project 
simultaneously. 
Offeror must 
provide sufficient 
detail to show 
projects with 
overlapping design 
start and 
completion dates.” 
Please confirm if 
each Construction 
& Design 
Experience Project 
Data Sheet is to 
include 
information on 
how many other 
projects were 
underway with 
overlapping design 
start and 
completion dates 
as the project 
being submitted or 
can this 
information be 
provided in a 
supplemental 
narrative to 
present the 
Offeror’s capability 
to handle multiple 
projects 
simultaneously? 

34  SF 1442  Section 13.A    As an awardee of 
at least 3 (three) 
NAVFAC Design‐
Build/Design‐Bid‐
Build Small 
Business contracts, 
it appears this 
Design‐
Build/Design‐Bid‐
Build RFP contains 
several major 
inconsistencies 
from other  

There will be no 
extension granted for 
this project. 
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NAVFAC Design‐
Build/Design‐Bid‐
Build RFPs which 
we will identify via 
the official RFI 
process.  It is our 
experience, 
NAVFAC Mid‐
Atlantic responses 
to our proposed 
RFI’s greatly 
affects the overall 
strategy and 
approach for most 
small business 
contractors.  
Would NAVFAC 
Mid‐Atlantic grant 
an extension equal 
to the amount of 
days from the 
release of this RFP 
to the date of 
official RFI 
responses dealing 
with the RFP 
inconsistencies? 
 
 
 
 

35  RFP,  
Page 10 of 76 

Factor 1 ‐ 
Experience 

  This N40085‐16‐R‐
5511 NAVFAC Mid‐
Atlantic Marine 
Corps IPT Design‐
Build/Design‐Bid‐
Build Indefinite 
Delivery Indefinite 
Quantity Firm 
Fixed Price 
Multiple Award 
Construction 
Contract for 
Marine Corps 
Logistics Base 
Albany, GA allows 
for the 

Please see Summary of 
Changes  
“Factor 1 Experience” 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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procurement of 
Design‐Build and 
Design‐Bid‐Build 
projects by virtue 
of the program 
title.  Yet, the 
evaluation criteria 
only gives 
credence to 
Design‐Build 
contracts as 
opposed to 
Design‐Bid‐Build 
contracts.  As a 
small business 
contractor with 
over 20 years of 
NAVFAC 
experience, such a 
practice is highly 
irregular given not 
all projects to be 
competed by the 
awardees on this 
IDIQ will be 
Design‐Build 
projects.  Would 
NAVFAC correct 
this error by 
allowing Design‐
Bid‐Build projects 
to be considered 
“relevant” along 
with Design‐Build 
projects to be 
considered as 
“more favorable”? 

36  RFP,  
Page 11 of 76 

Factor 1 ‐ 
Experience 

  Based on several 

NAVFAC Small 

Business MACC 

and Stand Alone 

RFP past 

precedents, 

Contracting 

Officers have 

allowed key 

Solicitation remains the 
same as stated under 
“Factor 1, Experience” 
Experience of proposed 
subcontractor will not 
be considered.  

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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subcontractor’s 

construction 

experience to be 

scored equal to 

that of the prime, 

as long as the 

offeror provides a 

signed teaming 

agreement 

creating a legal 

and binding 

responsibility 

between the 

subcontractor and 

prime.    Examples 

include; NAVFAC 

Marianas Small 

Business MACC, 

NAVFAC Marianas 

8(a) MACC, 

NAVFAC Hawaii 

Small Business 

MACC, NAVFAC 

Hawaii 8(a) MACC, 

NAVFAC Pacific 

Small Business 

Stand Alone 

Contracts 

consisting of, P‐

230, P‐778, P‐852, 

P‐864, P‐884, all of 

which were 

Design‐

Build/Design‐Bid‐

Build and other 

NAVFAC 

solicitations issued 

by NAVFAC 

Atlantic 

Commands and 

FECs.  The specific 
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language states, 

“The Offeror may 

utilize experience 

of a subcontractor 

that will perform 

major or critical 

aspects of the 

requirement to 

demonstrate 

construction 

experience under 

this evaluation 

factor.  The 

Offeror must 

provide a teaming 

agreement and 

letter of 

commitment to 

include an 

explanation of the 

meaningful 

involvement that 

the subcontractor 

will have in 

performance of 

this contract.”  

The utilization of 

this methodology 

allows for 

increased 

competition which 

ultimately benefits 

the Government, 

taxpayer, and 

business 

community.  Other 

DoD execution 

agencies, such as 

USACE and USPFO, 

are also using this 

common small 
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business 

competition 

precedent.  We 

are requesting 

that NAVFAC Mid‐

Atlantic align with 

other NAVFAC 

Commands and 

FECs on this RFP 

requirement and 

allow for 

subcontractor 

experience to be 

counted as per 

previous 

precedent. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

37  RFP,  
Page 11 of 76 

Factor 1 ‐ 
Experience 
 

  NAVFAC Atlantic 
Commands and 
FECs have used 
issued previous 
Small Business 
MACC RFPs 
whereby an 
offeror’s 
construction or 
design project 
does not have to 
be 100% complete 
to be counted as a 
“relevant 

No, this will not be 
considered. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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project”.  NAVFAC 
has allowed for 
projects in the 
90% complete 
range with an 
interim CPARS or 
PPQ to count as a 
relevant project.  
Would NAVFAC 
consider such a 
request during this 
competition?  
Granting this 
request allows for 
higher quality 
projects to be 
tendered by the 
overall contracting 
community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
38  RFP,  

Page 15 of 76 
Factor 4 – Past 
Performance 

  NAVFAC Small 
Business MACC 
and other Federal 
Government 
solicitations have 
allowed for the 
inclusion of PPQs 
tendered on 
previous 
solicitations to be 
re‐submitted so as 
not to burden the 
end customer, 

As stated in the 
solicitation under 
“Factor 4, Past 
Performance” Offeror 
shall not incorporate by 
reference their 
Proposal PPQs 
previously submitted 
for other RFPs. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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which may be 
another NAVFAC 
or Government 
agency given the 
PPQ was recently 
completed.  Would 
NAVFAC 
reconsider its 
position and allow 
the inclusion of a 
previously 
tendered PPQ on 
this solicitation? 
 

39  N/A  N/A  AC101  What are the 
finish ceiling 
heights for the 
new acoustical 
system?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

To be determined by 
contractor per 
specifications.   

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

40  N/A  N/A  AC101, 
Note 4 

Note 4 as 
shown on 
sheet A101 
states 
“Repaint door 
frames. Do 
not paint over 
existing wood 
door finishes. 
Repaint 
hollow metal 
doors.” Do all 

Contractors must 
verify via site visit.   

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 
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interior doors 
have wood 
finish?  
If not, please 
clarify the 
locations of 
which doors 
are wood and 
which are 
hollow metal.    

41  N/A  N/A  A101  Are the exiting 
window frames 
prefinished?  
If not, will 
window frames 
also need to be 
painted?  
  

Contractors must verify 
via site visit. 

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

42  N/A  N/A  N/A  Has there been 
an asbestos 
survey 
performed on 
the site? If so, 
please provide 
report.  
If no asbestos 
survey has been 
done, who will 
be responsible 
for having an 
asbestos survey 
performed?  
 
 
 
  

No survey available. 
Perform asbestos 
abatement at new 
roof penetrations 
and ductwork 
support structure. 
Per Basis of Design   

12 July 2016 
AMEND 0002 

43  Division 26  Sheet Keyed Notes 
#8 and #9 

G‐002  Transformers – 
There is no 
specification for 
the two 
Transformers 
required for the 2 
temporary 
personnel trailers. 
Please provide the 
details / 
specifications for 

Since the transformers 
are temporary and will 
be removed upon 
project completion, the 
specifications are up to 
the contractor. 
 

13 July 2016 
AMEND 0003 
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these 
transformers. I am 
attaching a 
checklist form 
from the 
transformer 
supplier. 

44  Page 11, 
paragraph 3 

Paragraph 3    Please advise if 
Attachment A – 
Construction & 
Design Experience 
Project Data Sheet 
may be 
reformatted using 
the same 
information as 
requested, in same 
sequence, and 
within the 2 page 
limitation?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Please see new 
Construction & Design 
Experience Project Data 
Sheet (Attachment A) 
uploaded with 
Amendment 0003. 

13 July 2016 
AMEND 0003 

45  Page 11, Item a. 
“Experience 
with projects 
simultaneously.” 
 

Item a. 
“Experience with 
projects 
simultaneously.” 
 

  Since the Project 
Data Forms are to 
be submitted for a 
single individual 
project, please 
clarify how 
Offerors are to 
demonstrate 
experience with 
the execution of 

Yes, you are to identify 
other projects that 
were being performed 
simultaneously under 
other task orders or 
contractors. 
 
No, they do not have to 
be at the same location 
as long as you provide 

13 July 2016 
AMEND 0003 
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projects 
simultaneously 
showing 
overlapping start 
and completion 
dates?  Are we to 
identify other 
projects that were 
being performed 
simultaneously 
under other task 
orders or 
contracts, and do 
they have to be at 
the same location, 
or could they be at 
other installations 
as long as they 
have overlapping 
start and 
completion dates? 

sufficient details to 
show projects with 
overlapping start and 
completion dates. 

46  Page 12, Last 
paragraph 

Last Paragraph    Please advise 
where in the 
proposal 
document Offerors 
are to insert 
copies of teaming 
agreements or 
letters of 
commitment for 
the design 
subcontractor? 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please insert any 
teaming agreement or 
letters of commitment 
for the design 
subcontractor in the 
technical binders. 

13 July 2016 
AMEND 0003 

47  Page 14  Last Paragraph    Under Factor 3 
Management 
Approach: 
Offerors are to 
provide their 
strategy for 
successful 
execution of the 
work, managing 
multiple 

Yes, Please refer to 1.3 
General Overview of 
Contract Section in the 
RFP. 

13 July 2016 
AMEND 0003 
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concurrent 
projects and 
managing the 
geographic 
coverage of the 
contract 
requirements.  
Since the primary 
location for this 
contract is MCLB 
Albany, GA, should 
Offerors also 
address their 
strategy for the 
possible additional 
work at other 
locations within 
the NAVFAC Mid‐
Atlantic Region?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48        Please confirm the 
Government 
intends to publish 
the list of site visit 
attendees to 
include the 
anticipated date of 
the release of the 
Amendment. 

See Amendment 0003   13 July 2016 
AMEND 0003 

49  5. PART 2.  5.3 PRE‐PROPOSAL  N/A  Please confirm the  All inquiries must be  13 July 2016 
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PROPOSAL 
REQUIREMENTS 
 

INQUIRIES (PPIs)  last day and time 
to submit Pre‐
Proposal Inquiries. 

submitted in writing 
and received by the 
Contract Specialist ten 
calendar days 
prior to the solicitation 
closing date on 27 July 
2016 

AMEND 0003 

50      S101  What is key note 7 
referring to? 

Please change note 7 to 
demolition note 3. 

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

51      A‐102  Does an existing 
asbestos survey 
exist? 
 

See response provided 
in Amendment 0002.  

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

52      AD101  Keyed note 3 
states replace non‐
working ballasts.  
Can the 
government 
quantify the 
number of ballasts 
we can expect to 
replace as part of 
the bid? 
 
 
 
 
 

Answer provided in 
Amendment 0002.  

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

      G‐002  Keyed notes 2 
identifies location 
for 3 temp 
employee 
personnel trailer.  
Are these 3 trailers 
to be occupied by 
government staff 
thus completely 
vacating the B2200 
area in this scope 
of work? 

See specification 01 14 
00 for details. 

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

53        Although this is 
small business set‐
aside will the 
government 
consider tiers or 
other small 
business 

The solicitation is a 
small business set‐
aside.  SEE Section 1.1 
Notice to Offerors and 
and 1.2 General 
Overview of the 
Procurement process 

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 
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classifications.  For 
example will the 
government pick 
so many 
SDVOSB's, then 
small business, 8a, 
hub zone, etc? 

for information 
regarding selection 
process.  

54        Will the 
government 
accept relevant 
projects that will 
complete prior to 
award or within 
the next 30 days 
as long as we can 
provide ratings, 
ppq's, etc? 

See Factor 1 which 
states in part “Projects 
submitted for the 
Offeror shall be 
completed within the 
past five (5) years of the 
date of issuance 
of this RFP”.  Projects 
must be complete by 
this timeframe.  

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

55        Will the 
government post 
the sign in sheets 
from the 
walkthrough? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See Amendment 0003 
for Posting of this 
document.    

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

56  Instructions to 
offerers  
Factor 1 and 
factor 3 
regarding DOR 

    Please verify that 
it is okay to 
provide several 
different design 
teams in the prime 
contractors offer. 
For example of the 
5 design projects 
submitted 3 can 
be from one DOR, 
one from another 
and the fifth from 
yet another firm. 
This appears to be 
acceptable as 
Factor 3 
Management 
Approach 

No.  In order to clarify, 
a REVISION TO FACTOR 
1‐ Experience and 
FACTOR 3 – 
Management Approach 
is provided with 
changes highlighted for 
clarify.  This is provided 
as a SEPARATE 
DOCUMENT TO THIS 
AMENDMENT 
ENTITLED “REVISED 
FACTORS 1 AND 3”  
 
 

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 
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indicates “offeror 
shall 
identify…primary 
design firms...” Yet 
factor 1 
Experience: Design 
experience 
indicates “shall 
demonstrate… 
experience as 
the… DOR on all of 
the submitted 
projects” which 
would limit the 
contractor to one 
DOR for the 
program, 
something 
probably 
incongruous with 
desiring the 
contractor 
participate in all 
future program 
solicitations, many 
simultaneously. 
 
 
 
 

57  Instructions to 
offerors.  Page 
12 of 76.  
Paragraph b. 

    If multiple DOR 
firms are allowed, 
is it necessary to 
show that each 
relevant design 
project contain 
both renovation 
and new 
construction?  Is it 
acceptable to 
identify renovation 
experience from 
one DOR and new 
construction from 
another DOR 
within the 5 
projects 

See REVISED FACTOR 1 
and 3 ATTACHED 
HERETO.  

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 
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submitted? 
 

58  Instructions to 
offerors.  Page 
15 of 76.  Factor 
4 Past 
Performance(i) 

    Many of the 
designers do not 
have ACCASS and 
CPARS evaluations 
yet have received 
evaluations on 
similar PPQ forms 
by government 
personnel and 
private clients.  
Please verify that 
a PPQ received 
and used on past 
proposals will be 
acceptable vs 
having to request 
the contracting 
officer or client fill 
out the specific 
one provided in 
RFP attachment B.  
NAVFAC has 
allowed this on 
most proposals in 
the past. 

As stated in the 
solicitation 
under “Factor 4, 
Past 
Performance” 
Offeror shall not 
incorporate by 
reference their 
Proposal PPQs 
previously 
submitted for 
other RFPs. This was 
answered in 
Amendment 0002.  

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

59  RFP Page 18  5.3 Pre‐Proposal 
Inquiries (PPIs) 

N/A  This section states 
that all inquiries 
must be submitted 
in writing and 
received by the 
Contract Specialist 
(ten calendar days) 
prior to the 
solicitation closing 
date which is July 
27th. This would 
mean that 
inquiries will need 
to be sent NLT July 
17th. It was stated 
at the pre‐
proposal that all 
inquiries need to 
be sent by July 
20th. What is the 

All inquiries must be 
submitted in writing 
and received by the 
Contract Specialist ten 
calendar days 
prior to the solicitation 
closing date on 27 July 
2016.  July 17 2016 
would be the correct 
cut‐off date.   

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 
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last date to submit 
Pre‐Proposal 
Inquiries? 

60  RFP Page 17  5.2.6. One Day 
Pass  Request 
(Attachment C) 

  What is the 
information that 
should be put in 
the (Attachment C 
)columns: 
FACILTY, 
SPONSOR, 
SPONSOR 
COMMAND, 
SPONSOR PHONE 
NUMBER AND 
SPONSOR EMAIL? 

Facility – NAVFAC 
Sponsor – Georgia 
Scott‐ Sponsor 
Command – Naval 
Facilities Engineering 
Command‐ Phone 
number 757 341 0691  
email 
Georgia.scott@navy.mil 

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

61  Am‐0003 

Attachment D, 

Question 45 re: 

Experience with 

projects 

simultaneously.” 

Question 45:     Where in the proposal 

do we identify other 

projects that were 

being performed 

simultaneously under 

other task orders or 

contractors?  

See Factor 1.   Starting 
with… 
..“ Proposals 
demonstrating the 
following experience…” 

14 July 2016 
AMEND 0004 

 

 
  
        REVISED FACTORS 1 AND 3 
IN THE RFP, SECTION 4.0 EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD 
 
FACTOR 1 – EXPERIENCE 
(i) Solicitation Submittal Requirements 
 
DESIGN EXPERIENCE – DELETE THE FOLLOWING:  
 
Design Experience: 
While the seed project is not design-build, design-build projects may be contemplated under this 
MACC.  Therefore, the Offeror is required to address who the proposed design firm will be on 
future projects. 
 
Offerors shall submit a minimum of three (3) up to a maximum of five (5) relevant design 
projects for the design team that best demonstrates your experience on relevant projects that 
are similar in size, scope, and complexity to the projects proposed for this MACC.   For 
purposes of this evaluation, a relevant project is further defined as follows: 
 
 Size: A final construction cost of $300,000 or greater. 
 Scope/Complexity: Design of new building construction, interior/exterior alteration or 
renovation of facilities, and/or repair projects that include repairs to multiple building systems. 
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Furthermore, submitted relevant project experience shall demonstrate the following: 
 
 a.  Experience as the Designer of Record (DOR) on all of the submitted projects. 
 b.  Both design of renovation and new construction of buildings.  Projects submitted that 
only include design of horizontal or civil site work will not be considered relevant.  

c.  Design-build experience. 
 
Proposals demonstrating the following experience on relevant projects (as defined above) may 
be considered more favorably. 
 
 a.  Experience with execution of projects simultaneously.  In order for this experience to 
be “met”, the Offeror must provide sufficient detail to show projects with overlapping design start 
and completion dates.   
 b.  Experience in projects with a final construction cost of $1,000,000 or greater. 
  
Projects submitted shall be completed within the past five (5) years of the date of issuance of 
this RFP.  For design-build projects, the design portion of the contract shall have been 
completed within the past five (5) years of the date of issuance of this RFP.   
 
A project is defined as a complete design effort performed under a single task order or 
contract/subcontract.  For multiple award and indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity type 
contracts, the contract as a whole shall not be submitted as a project and will not be considered; 
rather, Offerors shall submit the work performed under a task order as a project.   
 
The attached Construction & Design Experience Project Data Sheet (Attachment D) is 
MANDATORY and SHALL be used to submit project information. If the same project is being 
used to demonstrate Construction and Design Experience, submit separate Project Data Sheets 
for construction and design. Except as specifically requested, the Government will not consider 
information submitted in addition to this form.  Individual blocks on this form may be expanded; 
however, total length for each project data sheet shall not exceed one (1) double-sided page (or 
two (2) single-sided pages). 
 
For all submitted projects, the description of the project shall clearly describe the scope of work 
performed and the relevancy to the project requirements of this RFP (i.e.: unique features, area, 
construction methods).  In addition, the description should also address any sustainable 
features for the project, including specific descriptions of those features.  The Offeror shall 
provide applicable documentation on projects that were validated and/or certified through U.S. 
Green Building Council (USGBC) or the equivalent organization or process.  
 
If an Offeror is utilizing experience information of affiliates/subsidiaries/parent/LLC/LTD member 
companies (name is not exactly as stated on the SF1442), the proposal shall clearly 
demonstrate that the affiliate/subsidiary/parent firm will have meaningful involvement in the 
performance of the contract. 
 
The Offeror may utilize experience of a design subcontractor to demonstrate Design Experience 
under this evaluation factor. The Offer must provide a supporting joint venture agreement, 
partnership agreement, teaming agreement, or letter of commitment and an explanation of the 
meaningful involvement for the design subcontractor.  
 
(ii)  Basis of Evaluation:   
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The basis of evaluation will include the Offeror’s demonstrated experience and depth of 
experience in performing relevant construction and design projects as defined in the solicitation 
submittal requirements.  The assessment of the Offeror’s relevant experience will be used as a 
means of evaluating the capability of the Offeror to successfully meet the requirements of the 
RFP.  The Government will determine the relevancy of projects submitted using the criteria 
outlined above.  Projects will be determined Relevant or Not Relevant.  The Government will 
only review five projects for construction and five for design. Any projects submitted in excess of 
the five (5) for Construction Experience and five (5) for Design Experience will not be 
considered and the Government will review only the first five (5) projects submitted for each.  
Furthermore, a proposal with less than three relevant projects will be considered to have a 
Deficiency and not eligible for award. 
 
Relevant projects where the Offeror and the proposed design firm(s) have previously worked 
together may be considered more favorably than those that have not worked together.  
 
Relevant projects that demonstrate experience with execution of projects simultaneously may 
be considered more favorably.  In order for this experience to be “met”, the Offeror must show 
projects with overlapping start and completion dates.   
 
Relevant projects with a final construction cost of $1,000,000 or greater may be considered 
more favorably. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REPLACE WITH THE FOLLOWING:  CHANGES ARE IN BOLD. 
 
 
Design Experience: 
 
While the seed project is not design-build, design-build projects may be contemplated under this 
MACC.  Therefore, the Offeror is required to address who the proposed design firm will be on 
future projects.   
 
Offerors shall clearly state the Architect-Engineer firm that is proposed to be utilized as 
the Designer of Record for future task orders under this MACC.  Provide the full name of 
the firm, address, DUNS number, and CAGE code.  The designated firm will be required 
to be utilized as the DOR on future design-build task orders under the resulting MAC, 
unless a substitution is approved by the Contracting Officer for the proposed task order.   
 
Offerors shall submit a minimum of three (3) up to a maximum of five (5) relevant design 
projects for the above designated DOR that best demonstrates your experience on relevant 
projects that are similar in size, scope, and complexity to the projects proposed for this MACC.   
For purposes of this evaluation, a relevant project is further defined as follows: 
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 Size: A final construction cost of $300,000 or greater. 
 Scope/Complexity: Design of new building construction, interior/exterior alteration or 
renovation of facilities, and/or repair projects that include repairs to multiple building systems. 
  
Furthermore, submitted relevant project experience shall demonstrate the following: 
 
 a.  Experience as the Designer of Record (DOR) on all of the submitted projects. 
 b.  Both design of renovation and new construction of buildings.  Projects submitted that 
only include design of horizontal or civil site work will not be considered relevant.  

c.  Design-build experience. 
 
Proposals demonstrating the following experience on relevant projects (as defined above) may 
be considered more favorably. 
 
 a.  Experience with execution of projects simultaneously.  In order for this experience to 
be “met”, the Offeror must provide sufficient detail to show projects with overlapping design start 
and completion dates.   
 b.  Experience in projects with a final construction cost of $1,000,000 or greater. 
  
Projects submitted shall be completed within the past five (5) years of the date of issuance of 
this RFP.  For design-build projects, the design portion of the contract shall have been 
completed within the past five (5) years of the date of issuance of this RFP.   
 
A project is defined as a complete design effort performed under a single task order or 
contract/subcontract.  For multiple award and indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity type 
contracts, the contract as a whole shall not be submitted as a project and will not be considered; 
rather, Offerors shall submit the work performed under a task order as a project.   
 
The attached Construction & Design Experience Project Data Sheet (Attachment D) is 
MANDATORY and SHALL be used to submit project information. If the same project is being 
used to demonstrate Construction and Design Experience, submit separate Project Data Sheets 
for construction and design. Except as specifically requested, the Government will not consider 
information submitted in addition to this form.  Individual blocks on this form may be expanded; 
however, total length for each project data sheet shall not exceed one (1) double-sided page (or 
two (2) single-sided pages). 
 
For all submitted projects, the description of the project shall clearly describe the scope of work 
performed and the relevancy to the project requirements of this RFP (i.e.: unique features, area, 
construction methods).  In addition, the description should also address any sustainable 
features for the project, including specific descriptions of those features.  The Offeror shall 
provide applicable documentation on projects that were validated and/or certified through U.S. 
Green Building Council (USGBC) or the equivalent organization or process.  
 
If an Offeror is utilizing experience information of affiliates/subsidiaries/parent/LLC/LTD member 
companies (name is not exactly as stated on the SF1442), the proposal shall clearly 
demonstrate that the affiliate/subsidiary/parent firm will have meaningful involvement in the 
performance of the contract. 
 
The Offeror may utilize experience of a design subcontractor to demonstrate Design Experience 
under this evaluation factor. The Offer must provide a supporting joint venture agreement, 
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partnership agreement, teaming agreement, or letter of commitment and an explanation of the 
meaningful involvement for the design subcontractor.  If not provided, the projects will not be 
considered.  
 
(ii)  Basis of Evaluation:   
 
The basis of evaluation will include the Offeror’s demonstrated experience and depth of 
experience in performing relevant construction and design projects as defined in the solicitation 
submittal requirements.  The assessment of the Offeror’s relevant experience will be used as a 
means of evaluating the capability of the Offeror to successfully meet the requirements of the 
RFP.  The Government will determine the relevancy of projects submitted using the criteria 
outlined above.  Projects will be determined Relevant or Not Relevant.  The Government will 
only review five projects for construction and five for design. Any projects submitted in excess of 
the five (5) for Construction Experience and five (5) for Design Experience will not be 
considered and the Government will review only the first five (5) projects submitted for each.  
Furthermore, a proposal with less than three relevant projects will be considered to have a 
Deficiency and not eligible for award. 
 
Relevant projects where the Offeror and the proposed design firm(s) have previously worked 
together may be considered more favorably than those that have not worked together.  
 
Relevant projects that demonstrate experience with execution of projects simultaneously may 
be considered more favorably.  In order for this experience to be “met”, the Offeror must show 
projects with overlapping start and completion dates.   
 
Relevant projects with a final construction cost of $1,000,000 or greater may be considered 
more favorably. 
 
 
 
IN THE RFP, SECTION 4.0 EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD 
 
FACTOR 3 – MANAGEMENT APPROACH 
 
(i) Solicitation Submittal Requirements 
 
 – DELETE THE FOLLOWING:  
 
Factor 3, Management Approach 
 
(i)  Solicitation Submittal Requirements:   
 
Offeror shall submit a detailed narrative Management Plan describing how the offeror intends to 
successfully complete the work.  The narrative plan shall not exceed five (5) pages and, at a 
minimum address, the following: 
 

• Offeror’s strategy for successful execution of the work, managing multiple concurrent 
projects and managing the geographic coverage of the contract requirements. 

• Offeror’s plan for accomplishing the varied scope of work (Design-Build and Design-Bid-
Build (fully designed) for general construction projects.   
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• As Design-Build projects may be performed under this contract, the offeror shall identify 
the proposed primary construction firms and primary design firms for this contract and 
the rationale for proposing this arrangement.  The offeror shall provide the role, 
responsibilities, and contractual relationships between the various firms (see FAR 
Subpart 9.6).  The narrative shall also include a simple organizational chart that clearly 
identifies the lines of authority between the entities.  

• Offeror’s plan for responding to proposed task orders that may have short response 
times or are solicited simultaneously. 

 
(ii)  Basis of Evaluation:    
 
Proposals providing greater detail and demonstrating a greater understanding of the 
requirements, as outlined above, will be rated higher. 
 
 
REPLACE WITH THE FOLLOWING.  CHANGES ARE IN BOLD. 
 
Factor 3, Management Approach 
 
(i)  Solicitation Submittal Requirements:   
 
Offeror shall submit a detailed narrative Management Plan describing how the offeror intends to 
successfully complete the work.  The narrative plan shall not exceed five (5) pages and, at a 
minimum address, the following: 
 

• Offeror’s strategy for successful execution of the work, managing multiple concurrent 
projects and managing the geographic coverage of the contract requirements. 

• Offeror’s plan for accomplishing the varied scope of work (Design-Build and Design-Bid-
Build (fully designed) for general construction projects.   

• As Design-Build projects may be performed under this contract, the offeror shall 
identify the roles, responsibilities, and contractual relationships of the prime 
contractor (Offeror) and the designated Architect-Engineer firm that is proposed 
to be utilized as the Designer of Record for future task orders under this MACC 
(as listed in Factor 1).  (Note:  The designated firm will be required to be utilized as 
the DOR on future design-build task orders under the resulting MAC, unless a 
substitution is approved by the Contracting Officer for the proposed task order.)   

• Offeror’s plan for responding to proposed task orders that may have short response 
times or are solicited simultaneously. 

 
(ii)  Basis of Evaluation:    
 
Proposals providing greater detail and demonstrating a greater understanding of the 
requirements, as outlined above, will be rated higher. 
. 
 
 
  
 
 
SECTION 00010 - SOLICITATION CONTRACT FORM  
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                The Issued By organization has changed from  
                                NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC 
                                MARINE CORPS IPT 
                                9324 VIRGINIA AVE 
                                NORFOLK VA 23511 
                                 to  
                                NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC 
                                IPT NORTH 
                                9324 VIRGINIA AVENUE 
                                BLDG Z-144 
                                NORFOLK VA 23511 
                                  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


